GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G021220068531W
File No:IW-14011{13)/26/2021-SECTION{IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL})

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To: The

1) Chief Engineer (North} , Irrigation & Waterways Dlrectorate

2) Executive Engineer , Ganga Anti Erosion Division No. |, I&V\i Dte

M ‘%""“"b

‘%

Date: 14/12/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Bank protectlorlwork on R/B of river Ganga for a length of
2000.00 M (from Ch. 19400 M to Ch. 21400 M of d/s of Farakka Barrage) at Vill-Chachanda, Shibpur,

Dhangara, Dhusripara and Kamalpur, in Mauza Jaladlpur Project ID:- IW212247063S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Bank protection work on R/B of fiver Ganga for a length of 2000.00 M (from Ch. 19400 M to Ch.
21400 M of d/s of Farakka Barrage) at vill- Chachanda Shibpur, Dhangara, Dhusripara and Kamalpur, in Mauza Jaladipur.

the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

&}? ‘v’ﬁr

Bank protection work on R/B of river Ganga for a length of 2000.00 M {from Ch. 19400 M

to Ch. 21400 M of dis of Farakka Barrage) at Vill-Chachanda, Shibpur, Dhangara,

Dhusrlpara and Kamalpur, in Mauza Jaladipur.

Project ID: w21 22470638000

Address . Block Samsergunj, District Murshidabad

Administrative Approval: Rs 269634000 Twenty Six Crore Ninety Six Lakh Ninety Four Thousand

Cnly.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts
. . Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Narfio Amount
Schemes sanctioned
1 202223 |32-4711-01-789-00-002-53-00-y,| State Development | = 40\ aBARD in 20000000
Schermes
Flood Control Sector
Schemes sanctioned
2 2023-24  |32-4711-01-789-00-002-53-00-y| State Development | = o4  \ABARD N | 50000000
Schemes
Flood Control Sector
Schemes sanctioned
3 2024-25 |32-4711-01-788-00-002-53-00-v| State Development | “ynyer NABARD N | 199694000
chemes
Flood Controi Sector
Total 269694000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR { Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122022283FA00 Dated 13/12/2021.
MLépallns ;
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JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122006853IW Date: 14/12/2021

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-lrrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal

24

L
The Principal Accountant Generar(Audit)-%vqgtsgngal

‘\Jf -
The Principal Accountant GeneraI(RW.{j‘.BR -WestBengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & aterways Department
The Finance Department  -RIDF Cell, Group-N
The Deputy General Manager-NABARD, Kolkata
ocheiby
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JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



